Cazier, Tim

From: Nicole Krauth [nkrauth@qwestoffice.net]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Cazier, Tim

Subject: Amended Legal Description
Attachments: Scan 2.pdf

Here is the requested revised Exhibit A...if I have missed anything, please let me know.
Thanks so much!

Nicole Krauth
CO Quarries



Colorado Quarries, Inc
Mica White Pit

Exhibit A-Legal Description

Mine Site-

That portion of Section 6, Township 48 North, Range 11 East of the N.M.P.M,,
Fremont County, Colorado more particularly describe as follows:

Beginning at corner No. 2 of the White Angel Lode MS 20630 from which the S %
corner of Section 32, T 49 N, R 11 E of the N.M.P.M. bears N51°12’05” E a distance of
1494.91’; thence N 20°28’47"” W a distance of 529.06’; thence S 75°17'18" W a
distance of 830.32’; thence S 28°48’25” W a distance of 540.27’;thence S 31°00°17" E
a distance of 713.78’; thence S 43°23’44” E a distance of 936.73’ more or less to
corner No. 3 of said White Angel Lode MS 20630; thence N 09°06’09” E a distance of
1500.00’ to the Point of Beginning. Containing 33.60 acres more or less.

Stockpile Site-

Beginning at a point from which the SE corner of Section 6 Township 48 North,
Range 11 East of the N.M.P.M. Fremont County, Colorado bears S 17°18’02" E a
distance of 209.60’; thence N 64°39’14” E a distance of 137.95’; thence N 68°37°46”
E a distance of 162.06’; thence N 88°01’30” E a distance of 95.20’; thence S
53°36’56” E a distance of 77.43’; thence S 09°43°39” E a distance of 116.50’; thence S
02°17°26” W a distance of 82.09’; thence S 35°32’16” E a distance of 84.67’; thence N
59°55’53” E a distance of 72.03” thence N 17°21’14” E a distance of 55.00’; thence N
12°31’44” W a distance of 30.25’; thence N 33°41°24” E a distance of 42.72’; thence
N 09°28’02” W a distance of 106.16"; thence N 19°02°06” E a distance of 53.03’;
thence N 24°09’25” W a distance of 39.76’; thence N 53°01’09” W a distance of
79.94’; thence N 44°16’16” W a distance of 57.38’; thence N 28°13’48” W a distance
of 34.32”; thence N 38°39’35” E a distance of 65.23’; thence S 28°13’48" E a distance
of 51.47’; thence S 44°16’16” E a distance of 44.33’; thence S 53°01’09” E a distance
of 90.80’; thence S 24°09°25” E a distance of 78.90’; thence S 19°02’06” W a distance
of 61.54’; thence S 09°28°02” E a distance of 136.23’; thence S 72°10’52” E a distance
of 77.42’; thence S 05°54°22” W a distance of 95.65’; thence W a distance of 16.40’;
thence S 48°48’51” W a distance of 209.25’; thence S 36°01’39” W a distance of
89.25’; thence N 84°17°22” W a distance of 32.97’; thence N 42°42’34” W a distance
of 58.04"; thence N 67°09’59” W a distance of 67.64’; thence S 88°15’51" W a
distance of 108.32’; thence N 49°53’57” W a distance of 81.49’; thence N 19°10’44” E
a distance of 79.89’; thence N 01°44°’09” E a distance of 108.32’; thence N 45°00°00”
W a distance of 55.68’; thence N 83°17°25” W a distance of 112.32’; thence N
59°25'15” W a distance of 83.84’; to the Point of Beginning. Containing 4.61 acres
more or less.
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